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RE: DSS NURSI NG FACI LI TY DI VERSI FI CATI ON RFP
OCTOBER 27, 2014

. Verbatim Proceedi ng of a Departnent
of Social Services Facility D versification RFP Bidder’s
Conference held October 27, 2014 at 10:18 a.m at the
Connecticut Valley Hospital, 1000 Silver Street,

M ddl et own, Connecti cut

M5. DAWN LAMBERT: Good norning. |’ mnot
sure if the mcrophones are on or not. Good norning and
wel cone to the bidder’s conference for the RFP on nursing
honme diversification. There are a couple of us to help
answer questions this norning and to just basically give
you an overview. W also are waiting for R ch Wsocki,
who was comng fromRate Setting. So before | get
started let’s just go through and quickly introduce
yourselves. M nane is Dawn Lanbert and |’ mthe Project
Director for rebalancing initiatives in this state, a
di vision of Health Services.

M5. MAI READ PAINTER |’ m Mairead Painter,
|"ma social worker with the Departnent of Social
Servi ces, Mney Follows the Person.

M5. MARCI A Ve DONOUGH: |”’m Marci a
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OCTOBER 27, 2014

McDonough, 1’ myour official contact for the RFP.

MR. DIMPLE DESAI: |I'm D nple Desai from
t he Departnent of Housi ng.

M5. LAMBERT: Ckay. So the |atest RFP was
posted a couple of days ago. W wanted to give you this
opportunity to get alittle bit nore background about the
vi si on about what options are under the RFP, how it
differs fromthe last RFP. One significant difference
that you probably noted is that there’s a little bit nore
noney involved this tine than the last tinme and ot her
than that the RFP is simlar, but there are sone
di fferent aspects. So before getting any nore into what
the differences are and what the visionis |I'd like to
i ntroduce Marcy, who is going to tell us alittle bit
about what the actual rules are regarding the RFP.

M5. McDONOUGH  Thank you. Good nor ni ng
everyone. I'magoing to be referring to the RFP. |I'm
sorry, can you hear me? 1’1l be referring to the RFP if
you have a copy. On page 1 of our RFP states
eligibility. The owners of nursing facilities |icensed
in the state of Connecticut, the Departnent of Mental
Health are eligible to submt proposals in response to
the request for proposals. So there is an eligibility

requi renent.
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There is mninmum qualifications of
respondents. These are the follow ng m nimum
qualifications you nust neet. A Medicaid approved
nursing facility doing business in the state of
Connecticut, not under a consent order by the Connecti cut
Departnment of Public Health, has not been identified as a
special focus facility as defined by the Centers for
Medi care and Medicaid services and is in conpliance with
the requirenents of the federal mninal data set.

"1l be turning to page 8 of the RFP. O
course the RFP was rel eased on Cctober 16th. Qur biggest
conference is today. Deadlines for questions is Cctober
the 30th by two o’ clock. Any questions received after
two o' clock will not be answered.

A FEMALE VO CE: Marcy -- can you all
hear ?

VO CES: No.

MS. McDONOUGH  No?

A FEMALE VO CE: You have to get right up
against it. O pick up the mcrophone and just |ike hold
onto it.

COURT REPORTER:  You know, mne are only
for recording purposes. This is the anplification.

A FEMALE VO CE: Yes, and it is on.
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A FEMALE VO CE: Hold it right up to your
nout h.

M5. MDONOUGH: Can you hear ne now?

VO CES: No.

M5. McDONOUGH  It’s not working. | can
get nore forward, nore towards them

A FEMALE VO CE: W were just talking
about --

(Discussion off the record)

M5. McDONOUGH: Does anyone need ne to
repeat anything | said or did you catch it?

COURT REPORTER  But you' |l have to speak
intoit so | can hear you.

M5. MDONOUGH: Would you like me to start
all over?

VA CES: Yes.

(Discussion off the record.)

M5, McDONOUGH: Ckay. Like | said,
deadl i nes for questions is Cctober the 30th at two
o' clock eastern time. Please send in your questions by
two o' clock. Answers will be released tentatively on
Novenber the 5th. There is a mandatory letter of intent
due Novenber the 10th by two o' clock. If we don't

receive your letter of intent you cannot submt, so
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pl ease don’'t mss that.

Proposal s are due Decenber the 4th at two
o' clock eastern time. Please don't be late. If you're
late | can’'t accept them they will not be evaluated. So
think of it like they re due Decenber the 3rd. it’'s
really hard to reject proposals after you ve done such
hard work at them

Aletter of intent is required to the RFP
When you submt we’'re requiring one original hard copy of
the RFP with one conformng electronic copy on disk in
the original proposal. And it nust be delivered to the
of ficial contact by Decenber the 4th, two o' clock. W
also are requiring an e-mail subm ssion, this nust also
be e-mailed by 2:00 p.m, so both have to be received by
two o' clock, no later. |If one is late, they re both
|late. Like | said, please try your best to be on tine.

Faxed proposals will not be eval uated.

When hand delivering the hard copy to 55 Farm ngton Ave.

there is visitor parking across the street. 1’|l be at
the desk to accept your hardcopy proposal. You can al so
mai |l it, but please take note of the due date if it’s

com ng through regular mail.
Ckay. Miltiple proposals. The subm ssion

of multiple proposals fromone nursing facility site for

POST REPORTI NG SERVI CE
HAMDEN, CT (800) 262-4102



© 00 N o o b~ wWw N Pk

N NN NN R R R R R R R R R
A W N PP O O 00 N O O B W N +—» O

RE: DSS NURSI NG FACI LI TY DI VERSI FI CATI ON RFP
OCTOBER 27, 2014

Proposal A or Proposal Bis not an option with this
procurenent. Proposal A and B w Il be further discussed.
However, a respondent may submt proposals for nore than
one nursing facility site. Each proposal nust be self-
cont ai ned and packaged separately and denonstrate the
respondent’s capacity to successfully conplete multiple
proj ects.

Pl ease note, our declaration of
confidential information. |If you have anything that’s
confidential in your proposal please nake note of it.
That is found on page 11 of the RFP

Conflict of interest. A disclosure
statenent. Respondents nust include a disclosure
statenent concerning any current business relationship
that pose a conflict of interest. This is also on page
11 of the RFP. Please nake note of these two
requi rements | just nentioned.

The format. Al proposals nust followthe
outline section for proposal outline. The cover sheet is
page one of your proposal. It is hyperlinked in the RFP
for you to fill out. You nust include a table of
contents and you nust include an executive summary. That
is found on page 12. That executive summary kind of

wraps up your proposal and is part of our subm ssion
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Style requirenents. The original
proposal, the hardcopy, which is inclusive of an
electronic disc to be in a | oose-leaf binder with tabs, 8
1/2 x 11, one-sided, mninmumof 11 point, Arial or Tahoma
font.

Packagi ng and | abeling. The original
proposal inclusive of the disk nust be submtted in a
seal ed envel ope or package and nust be addressed to ne
and al so have on the package that it is the NFD RFP with
the date of 12/14 -- 12/4/14.

E-mai|l proposals. Please put the nanme of
t he proposal and date in the subject Iine when you re e-
mai | i ng your proposals to ne by two o’ cl ock Decenber 4th.

Qur eval uation process is always the
intent to conduct a conpetitive, fair and inparti al
eval uation of all proposals. One or nore teans wll be
designated to eval uate proposals submtted in the
response of this RFP. And this is really inportant for
m ni mum subm ssion, all proposals nust conply with the
requi renents specified in this RFP. To be eligible for
eval uati on proposals nust be received on or before the
due date, neet the proposal format requirenents, follow
the outline, and be conplete. Proposals that failed to

follow instructions or satisfy these m ni mum subm ssi on
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requirenents will not be further reviewed. Any proposal
that deviates significantly fromthe requirenents of this
RFP wi Il be rejected.

|’d like to take note to page 19 of the
RFP. These are the requirenents that nust be upl oaded
into BizNet. | think everyone should be famliar with
that. |If you' re having troubl e uploading into Bi zNet
pl ease put a hard copy in your original and that wll be
accept abl e.

A FEMALE VA CE: Excuse ne. Wuat do you
want in Biznet?

M5. MDONOUGH: |'msorry?

A FEMALE VO CE: Wiat itens do you want in
Bi znet ?

M5. MDONOUGH: On page 19 of the RFP --

A FEMALE VO CE: Yes.

M5. McDONOUGH -- there’'s a consulting
agreenent, there’'s contract conpliance. Ckay?

A FEMALE VA CE: Thank you.

M5. McDONOUGH And it goes on, gifting
canpai gn contributions. It’s all explained in the RFP,
but try your very best to upload it into Bi zNet because
we' || be checking that through m ni nrum subm ssion and if

it’s not there that causes a problem Ckay? But if

POST REPORTI NG SERVI CE
HAMDEN, CT (800) 262-4102



© 00 N o o -~ w N Pk

N NN NN R R R R R R R R R
A W N PP O O 00 N O O B W N +—» O

10
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you're having difficulties wth your conputer give us a
hard copy.

One nore thing I'’d like to nention is the
proposal outline and that’s found on page 39 of the RFP.
Pl ease follow this outline. W nade it very organi zed
for everyone to submt the requirenents here. And nake
sure your requirenents are in those sections, because if
the evaluators can’'t find it in that section and it’s
found two pages away fromthat section they mght mss it
and we just want to be as fair to you guys as possible.
Try to keep your responses in the area that they should
be responded to and follow this outline.

| do want to al so nention that each
section has page limtations. Oganization | believe has
10, scope has 15. They are witten in the RFP. Pl ease
do not go over that page limtation. Those pages wll be
taken out and they will not be eval uat ed.

One last thing. |[If after m ninmum
subm ssion we note that there are m ssing docunents you
will be notified and you will have a 24-hour w ndow to
respond back to ne wth the m ssing docunents. Please
also, like |I said, upload your docunents into BizNet.

Your e-mail subm ssion, electronic disc should also match

your original proposal. Again, if not you will have a
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RE: DSS NURSI NG FACI LI TY DI VERSI FI CATI ON RFP
OCTOBER 27, 2014

24- hour wi ndow to nmake adjustnents. That’'s all we can
give is 24 hours fromthe date I notify you. kay?
You' re 24-hour window will begin fromthe tinme I send you
the notice. GCkay? And if there’s any questions we’'ll go
over this a little bit later. GCkay? So I'd like to
bring Dawn back to review the program

M5. LAMBERT: Ckay. Good norning again.
Wel cone Rich. So R ch Wsocki fromRate Setting just
joined us just in case you have any questi ons about how
this process may coordinate with an increase in the rate
structure of your existing nursing home.

| wanted to just back up this norning and
talk a little bit about what happens, what the status is
so far of the last procurenent, what happened, things
that we learned. | wanted to then talk a little bit
about the vision, the mssion of the Departnment relative
tothis. It isreally, really inportant to get in tune
wWth -- just as within the RFP, get in tune with what the
Departnent is |ooking for, what |eadership is |ooking for
in ternms of systens change in the State because the way
you wite your proposal wll reflect your understandi ng
of that vision and mssion. The last tinme through the
process it was clear that some of the proposals were not

as in sync, let’s just say, with the vision and m ssion.
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RE: DSS NURSI NG FACI LI TY DI VERSI FI CATI ON RFP
OCTOBER 27, 2014

You really need to do that. 1It’s not a concrete
understanding. Try to get really in touch wi th what
we're talking about. It will be reflected in the witing
of every single page of your proposal and your proposal
will score well.

| f you don’t have an understandi ng, and we
can have sone di al ogue about that, because | think that’s
the nost critical conmponent of what you can do with
respect to the subm ssion. GCkay? So hopefully we'll
have sone di al ogue about that.

And then | want to go through the scoring,
which is a little bit different than the |ast round, and
kind of highlight different areas of what we're really
tal king about. So once again, you can get it in tune
wi th what’ s possible, what’'s not possible, and the vision
of the Departnent as we nove forward.

The | ast procurenent, | don’t know how
many of you applied, it doesn't -- that’'s sort of
irrelevant, there were quite a few proposals that were
submtted late. Quite a few They weren’'t accepted.
Don't let yourself be in that category of fol ks that
submt 10 mnutes late. It was really very, very
difficult for the Departnent as well, because we really

| ook forward to reading all of the proposals and | can
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RE: DSS NURSI NG FACI LI TY DI VERSI FI CATI ON RFP
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tell you right now we have sone incredibly creative,
great work submtted last round. As you all know, there
were seven proposals that were awarded for a total of

$9, 000, 000. The Departnent is in the final process right
now of executing those contracts, so those contracts are
not yet available. They should be very, very soon.
They’'re at the AGs Ofice. Wll, three of themare at
the AGs Ofice. And we wll let you know when they are.
W' ve had a | ot of questions about that. Can we get the
last -- and | understand why you woul d want those, but
they’'re not yet available. The first kickoff is planned
for -- Southington Health Care is the first one that wll
be ki cking off on Decenber 4th with a very |arge event.
So you all know about that, right? So in collaboration
with Hartford Health Care.

Last tine we received 24 proposals, |
believe it was, between 24 and 27 that we scored. And
out of that, as | just said, we awarded seven. It is a
conpetitive process.

In terms of -- in terns of sone of the
changes now we know about the Community First Choice
Rul e, okay? If you're not famliar with that rule and
wth where it is, as it was released very recently from

CVB, becone famliar with it. |[If you' re interested in
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doi ng anything other than just service expansion, so if
you' re doi ng anything with housing, if you' re doing
anything with a rest home renovation, if you re doing
anything having to do with where soneone would |ive at
the sane tine as services you need to becone famli ar
with the Community First Choice Rule. And we can talk a
little bit and I will talk just very, very briefly about
what the essence of that rule is. It’s 100 percent
consistent with the vision of the Departnent.

Al so, what was just released is the | atest
Mercer data projecting trends at a town level. [t has
not even been put up on our website yet. It will be
very, very soon. When you see those town by town
projections, and they're referenced in the RFP, you are
not going to see a considerable difference in the |ast
time we did the projections. But they are the | atest
projections. They may vary a little bit by town by town
and you should get access to that nost recent data. That
shoul d be up by the end of the week so pl ease | ook for
it. Don't reference the 2012 data when we have 2014
data. Yes?

A FEMALE VO CE: Were exactly
(indiscernible, too far frommec.).

M5. LAMBERT: |Is going to be under [ atest
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news on the website.

Let’s talk then -- et ne just put this
down, let’s talk then about what the vision and the
m ssion is and what this opportunity really is and how
you may enbrace it as a nursing hone adm nistrator or as
a consul tant whose coaching an adm nistrator or as a
grant witer who is working for a nonprofit. Wat is it
that we're really tal king about? Wy are we doing it?
Well, for one, and Rich will probably reference this, our
census just last nonth in nursing hones is just over 87
percent. W’'re at the |owest we’'ve ever been. W are
tracki ng al nost 100 percent on the Mercer data. The
Mercer data projected a surplus of about 7,000 beds by
2025, we’'re seeing that reflected in the information
right now And why is that? 1It’'s not because you al
aren’t doing a great job in ternms of nursing facility
admnistration. In fact, sone of you have nursing hones
where there are waiting lists, right? But the demand for
the institutional nodel as options on the conmunity side
grow it’s decreasing the demand on the institutional
nodel .

Now maybe sonme of you can relate to that.
I f you yourself had a choice or if your nmom had a choice

and you thought it was a quality choice, it represented a
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saf e choi ce, which would you choose? And I’ m not | ooking
for an answer, but that’s it. Sone people will always
choose the institutional nodel and this State wants to
have the absol ute best nursing honmes in the State. W’'re
not closing all nursing hones. That’s not what this is
about and if anybody is trying to tell you that, that is
not true. W want to have the best nursing hones so that
nursing homes remain a viable option. But we do not want
to force people on Medicaid who are at |level care into
nur si ng homes because there’s no home and community-based
choice. That’'s illegal. And the federal governnment made
themvery, very clear to us that if we're going to
operate Medicaid we're going to operate a programt hat
of fers choices to people at nursing honme | evel of care.
So let’s back up a mnute. W’re not
tal ki ng about Ascend. The Ascend Utilization Review
Process is an inportant one, but it’s one that determ nes
eligibility for the benefit for those at |evel of care.
So if you get a denial from Ascend, you' re getting that
you' re not |evel of care anynore for nursing hone, that’s
really not what this is. This is about offering -- and
that’ s what the federal governnment and that civil rights
and the | awsuit were about and we’'re in the mddle of a

settlenent right nowin the State, as you may know. Bob
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knows. And that settlenment says you in Medicaid wll
offer a choice to people who are at |evel of care.
Ascend cones in and they say, you have a |long-term

pl acenent, you could stay here forever if you wanted to.
It’s those people that we’'re tal king about. It’s

of fering those individuals the choice of conmunity or
nur si ng hone.

So that’s one thing that’s inportant. As
we offer people a choice, it is true that nore people are
choosing comunity, and that |eaves us in this State, us
froma business perspective, us froma State policy
perspective, and us froma town/citizen perspective with
a problem How do we go fromwhere we are with respect
to institutional beds, growing in census, enpty beds
every day, to a State with quality nursing hones that has
the right anount of beds? It isn't fair for anybody when
a nursing hone cl oses just because they went bankrupt.
That is not fair. That’s not a thoughtful process, that
doesn’t speak to what happened at town level, it doesn't
speak to need, it just speaks to a business nodel that
for whatever reason sonething happened to. It’s not a
pl anful process. W want to have a planful thoughtful
process in partnership with you we want to have that.

And that’s why we’'re doing this. If we
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didn’t have an interest in doing that in partnership with
you we would answer to literally the hundreds of folks
who have witten since the last RFP to say, why are you
only partnering wth nursing hones? And if you think we
didn't get that question every other day, we did. Can
you i magi ne why? The honme health industry, why don't we
partner with themto build capacity? Wll, we’'re
partnering with you because it’'s -- your particul ar
nodel , and sone of you have continuuns and it’s not only
an institution, we're partnering with you because we want
to see if we can help diversify sonme of those options
that you have in your portfolio. W need nore hone and
comuni ty-based services. That’'s a fact. W need fewer
institutional beds. That's a fact.

How can we partner to go fromwhere we are
to where we need to be in a thoughtful way? That’'s what
this is about. It’s inportant to know that because you
w |l be scored based on, and this is relatively new, two
things, right? You' re going to be scored based on your
needs. You're going to look at the Mercer data and
you're going to see that we're projecting 120 beds that
are unnecessary in Tolland, Connecticut. |I'mtotally
maki ng that up because |I'’mnot sure. But Towmn A. And

you' re going to be witing a proposal to talk about how
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your proposal proposes to decrease, to help shift the
dermand ei ther by doi ng outreach, by doing information, by
ei ther measurably -- two neasurabl e outconmes. They will
be neasurable and they' || be in your proposal. One,
nunber of beds that you personally will be reducing,
proposed to reduce fromyour nursing hone, and | think
you need to be very careful here because if you only
propose to reduce beds that have been enpty for three
years that will be scored accordingly. R ght? So you
have 25 beds, they’ve been enpty forever, and now t hose
are the ones that you' re producing. That’'s not going to
-- that’s not going to score as well as if you're
actual ly proposing to renove beds and decrease beds.

| " mnot saying you can’t do that.
Certainly in the other proposal, and there are proposals
when the contracts conme out, you will see there are
proposal s who did not renove any beds and still received
funding. So it’'s not just a single-mnded kind of away
or approach to this. The second thing, and it’s and/or,
obviously if you have both of these neasurabl e outcones
you w Il score better. The other one is hospita
di scharges to the community. So if you' re proposing to
reduce your census by 20 beds when our projections are

saying 120, so it’s not a |arge percentage, but let’s
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just say you’ re proposing 20 beds, you m ght al so propose
about how you' re going to increase the discharges from
hospitals to the community. Now, that m ght not be

somet hing you're interested in doing, and | understand
that, but that would be an alternative. 1It’s one or the
ot her.

Now what do we use as baseline data? W
have CH ME data as a baseline we’ve been tracking since
2007 for discharges to the conmunity rather than to
institutions. Now why is this inportant? W talked
about choice. Because for people to know that they have
a choice fromhospital discharge it’s inportant. W want
to make sure that people have that inforned choice. Once
again, it my be sonething that you re not confortable
with. | understand your current business nodel for the
nur si ng home may have people in the hospital who are
mar keti ng your nursing hone beds. Gkay? | understand
that. So if it’'s not sonething that you' re confortable
wi th because you feel |like you can’t wear both hats,
okay. But it’s one or the other or both. GCkay?

Those are neasurabl e benchmarks that nust
be in your proposal. |If it’s hospital discharge you nust
submt how your strategies will be increasing the

existing trend that you have access to in the CH M dat a.
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W’ ve been -- once again, we tracked every single
hospital for the last six years, we have data on what the
trends are. You would have to propose that you' re
changing that trend. |If you need access to that data
we' d be helping -- we’d be nore than happy to get it for
you.

Yep?

A MALE VO CE: How do you get access to
the CH ME data (indiscernible, too far frommec.).

COURT REPORTER |’ m sorry.

M5. LAMBERT: We can --

COURT REPORTER  Can you repeat the
guestion so | --

M5. LAMBERT: -- yeah, sorry. So the
guestion was, how do you get access to the CH ME data? |
think we should -- we can just go ahead and put it on our
website. That’s probably -- under |atest news, where is
t he person who asked? Wy don't we do that? Because we
have it and | could e-mail it, but if I e-mail it to you
all then that’s probably not the best thing because |
m ght m ss sonebody. W can put that data on the website
if that makes it easy? kay?

So it’s one or the other or both. You'l

see a change in this RFP in the terns of the points.
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Most of the points are about the service, about what that
creative idea is that you have. It is inperative because
t he phil osophy of this is to build a continuumat a town
| evel that may well include your nursing hone as the hub
for long-termcare, it may well do that. W will be able
to tell by reading your proposal whether those
partnerships and that comunity was really part of what
you' re designing. W want this to be a proposal fromthe
community. W do not want this to be your Board of
Directors just thinking about a great business idea that
they can submt to the Departnent. Do not be a nursing
honme from whom a community person calls nme and says, why
does this person want ne to sign sonething? | have no
i dea what they’'re tal king about. Gay? And last tine
t hat happened. | had community people calling nme saying,
why is XY and Z Nursing Hone calling ne wanting ne to
wite a letter of support for sonething that | never saw?
That’s not a conmunity process. |It’'s not
just about getting those letters and putting themin at
t he back because we'll be able to tell. There's a
comunity process. You guys have had since | ast year and
you have tine still, engage the community. Wat does the
community want? You wll get the nost amazing creative

ideas fromthat community if you sit down and tal k about
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what does the community want? Wat does the comunity
need? And by the way, it’s not a bad business idea.

This is Connecticut, 169 towns. You want to be part of
that comunity, not a separate nursing honme not part of
the community. Be part of the conmmunity, reflect that in
your proposal.

MR, M CHAEL STARKOWBKI: Dawn, and
especially in the (indiscernible, too far frommec.).

A FEMALE VO CE: You have to state your
nane.

M5. LAMBERT: OCh. This is M chae
St ar kowski asking if you knew -- we’re supposed to have
two mcs., but pretend we do.

MR. STARKOABKI : Three m cs.
(I'ndiscernible, too far frommec.).

M5. LAMBERT: Three? Ch. Oh. Yes, so
give it to Mke.

MR. STARKONBKI : Especially if you re new
to the process it takes tine to make an arrangenent with
the community --

COURT REPORTER. But | can’'t --

M5. LAMBERT: She won’t hear. Do | have
toread it again here? W can have this. Cone here --

no, no, this has to go up here.
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COURT REPORTER. -- well, you can give him
that mc if you want.

M5. LAMBERT: Yeah. Just give himthe

m c

MR STARKOABKI : Can you hear ne?

M5. LAMBERT: Say it again.

MR. STARKONBKI : Ckay. Especially if
people are new to the process, | understand that there’s

peopl e here that may have witten or may have submtted a
proposal that didn’'t nmake it through, but especially if
you' re new to the process to understand what you' re
tal ki ng about when you say engagi ng the community,
getting their support, getting theminvolved. It takes a
ot of tinme. This isn't sonething that can be done in
the next two weeks in order to submt a letter of intent
because you don’'t even know what you' re going to do yet.
You may have just started and don’t understand that you
still have to wait for questions to be responded to.

|s there potential to have the subm ssion
dat e extended?

M5. LAMBERT: Did you say, is it possible?

MR, STARKOABKI :  Woul d you consider it?

M5. MDONOUGH: The reason why we did have

a date of Decenber 4th is we wanted to try to wap this
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up before the Christmas holi day.

COURT REPORTER:  You have to be on one of
the mcs.

M5. McDONOUGH: When it comes to the
holidays no one is really into witing RFPs, proposals,
or whatever. Sorry. But we thought that we would wap
it up by Decenber the 4th. | think it’s out there for
over seven weeks, eight weeks and --

MR STARKOABKI : But not fromwhen -- we
knew the last time there were over 100 and sone odd
guestions submtted and it was difficult to start a
proposal w thout getting answers to those questions.

M5. McDONOUGH  -- right. And they’' re due
this week, Cctober the 30th you should see the responses
to those questions.

MR. STARKOABKI : No. Qur opinions.

M5. McDONOUGH Ch, I'msorry. Yeah, your
due date is Qctober -- we’'re the Novenber 7th responses,
the 5th or the 7th.

MR STARKOMABKI: And that’s |less than a
nonth after you get the questions, three weeks. Three
weeks because you have Thanksgi vi ng week in between --

MS. McDONOUGH: R ght.

MR, STARKOABKI: -- in order to devel op
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the quality response, gather the conmunity support, get
themto understand what their proposal is, put a business
nodel together --

MS. McDONOUGH: It is.

MR STARKOMBKI: -- | nean, we all know
that the holidays are in there, but | think we' d rather
have it extended and give us adequate tinme to put all
t hese subm ssi ons together.

M5, MDONOUGH Wl |, Dawn, we could
further discuss that | guess.

M5. LAMBERT: Yeah. W’I| discuss it.

l’d i ke to know - -

M5. McDONOUGH | nean to be fair.
M5. LAMBERT: -- yeah. You know, |
certainly -- as a person who wites a |ot of proposals |

appreciate the fact that three weeks is not a long tine
to wite a proposal. So how do the rest of you feel
about that?

VO CE: Good. | agree.

M5. LAMBERT: That’s about 100 percent.

A FEMALE VO CE: (Indiscernible, too far
frommc.). Seriously, | nean, to do it right even if it
goes through the holidays | think that we're willing to

give up to do it correctly and things have not
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(indiscernible, too far frommec.).

M5. LAMBERT: Wait. Know ng that the
holidays -- I'msorry, | can’t even hear

A FEMALE VO CE: -- knowi ng that the
hol i days are com ng people would be nore apt to want to
(indiscernible, too far frommec.).

M5. LAMBERT: Ckay. So point taken. W

will definitely go back and tal k about this and you’'l

| ook for that answer -- | can’t just |ike say, yes. |
can say that if 100 percent of you feel that -- | can
tell you what -- | hear what you' re saying. The priority

of the Departnent is absolutely to have neani ngfu
proposals. And neani ngful proposals cone fromthe
menbers of the comunity and input. 1It’s the |inkages,
it’s what exists, it’s not building sonething in a silo
because if you do that at the end of the day it’s not
going to be successful. It’s not. | nean, it’s not the
spirit of what we’'re tal king about. W' re tal king about
buil ding long-termcare continuuns at a town level. And
in order to do that you kind of have to -- we feel like
you kind of have to ask the people of the town what they
want .

It really doesn’'t matter that you' re one

town over, this is Connecticut. You know, if you're in
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Bolton, which | know they don’t have any nursing hones,
but it’s a bad exanple I guess, but if you' re in
Manchest er, Manchester Town Council and Manchester soci al
wor kers and the people who live in Manchester have a very
definite idea about howthey’'d like to see things a
little bit different in their comunity. And they
certainly don't want it to | ook anything Iike Tolland or
anything like -- because what Connecticut’s all about,
they want to have the best continuumin their town.

So let's talk a little bit about that.
What does that process |look |ike? Can we tal k about how
i nput? Sone of you have been doing it fromthe begi nning
and it’s intuitive. Sonme of you haven’'t. So what does a
meani ngful process | ook |ike? WlIlIl, how do you convene -
- how do you find those people that you should first
reach out to and invite to a forumor to a roundtable
di scussion? How do you get that? | think it’s probably
different for every single town, but there are certain
key places to | ook in your town.

So I'Il talk about ny town because in ny
town | know who the people would be, but | say that
respectfully because if you are in Waterbury or
Manchester or Tolland it may be different. But | can

tell you in Connecticut there are people in every single
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town, and there are just a couple of them who are the
fol ks who are maki ng thi ngs happen |i ke every single day.
In my town the United Way i s an absol ute dynam c

organi zati on and everybody who's leading in anything is
associated in ny town with the United Vay. M town al so
has a Comunity Council. | think they sit on each
other’s boards, I'’mnot sure, but the Community Counci
isalittle bit different because it includes a few nore
faith-based folks, so it brings in networks of the
church. And in ny town that’s inportant.

In ny town the city social work systemis
not as much of a driving force as | knowas it is in sone
other towns. So I'’mnot disregarding the comunity
social work and the town social work, it’s just that in
nmy town it is very definitely a conmunity-based
organi zational driving force. And that’'s because of the
peopl e who were in those organi zati ons.

In the proposals that came the last tine
there were organi zations that -- oh, and let nme just add,
in nmy tow the hospital, ny town has a hospital, the
hospital |eadership is actively involved in every single
one of those organizations. |n sone areas you may have
nore of a regional kind of a focus because maybe there

are a lot of small towns. So maybe it’'s regional where
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you' ve actually already gotten together, while in
Connecticut | think it’s a little bit unusual, but it
does happen where a couple of small towns have gotten
together and they’ ve created regional boards. That also
is happening. It’s nore likely to happen in small areas
where you don’t have a large town right there because
they want to tal k about things. |If people want to stay
home how are you going to get to the grocery store? Wat
about transportation in the state of Connecticut? Local
transportation. Community transportation for the nost
part doesn’t go outside of your town, right? So it’s
i nportant to know those things.

So that’s the way that it is in nmy town.
In your town you need to get connected enough so that you
can find out who those people are. Now, sone of you
al ready are and you may have exanples of where it is that
you would go. So now, sir, are you still -- you're stil

on your Town Council or your board? Aren’t you?

Br anf or d?

MR STARKOMNBKI: Yes | am

MS. LAMBERT: There you go. | bet you
know - -

MR STARKOABKI: | amon the Board of
Fi nance.
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M5. LAMBERT: -- Board of Finance, okay.
And | bet in Branford you know all of the people that you
woul d need to talk to, or at |east you know the people to
talk to who will know the people to talk to. And don’'t
forget after you do that try to find sonme just regul ar
people. And if you have networks invite the people that
we serve. |If you ve coordinated with sone of those
organi zations -- | should also nention, a lot of towns
the Rotary is the primary driver and when you connect
with the Rotary it’s the physicians and the attorneys and
sonetines it’s the Rotary. And those groups now are
al ready involved in workforce devel opnent and they' re
having in sonme cases di scussions about how to make sure
t hat peopl e have a choice. | know that because |’ve been
to a couple of those neetings. So these discussions are
al ready taking place in your town.

Through your proposal we would be willing
to fund additional neetings noving forward. Large
st akehol der groups. Bring the community together, talk
about it, figure out howto solve the problens that face
the community together. And question what role can your
nursing honme play in the community as people age. Talk
about what energency backup systens | ook |Iike. How can

you partner and fill that need of the community both from
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your existing nursing honme nodel and al so through
branchi ng out and addressing the needs on the community
side? | believe you'll be a valued partner if you do

t hat .

What happens when the storm how wi Il that
community know that your doors are open if there’'s a
storn? Wat mght that look like? |I’mnot trying to say
that’s what you do, |'’mjust saying, what mght that | ook
i ke? Wat are the concerns?

So when you tal k about community you want
to have the opportunity to connect, figure out who those
peopl e are. Sonme of you already know them You're
already involved in their boards. This is not sonething
that you re hearing for the first tinme. Sonme that’s not
your business nodel. Figure out who it is, engage the
peopl e who are at the | eadership |level and al so involve
t he people that we serve. Not just the famly nenbers of

t he people who are in your nursing hone. How about the

baby booners? |1'mgoing to say, if | were witing a
proposal | would reach out to the baby booners. Wy?
First of all, their parents are right now facing the

i ssue. Two, soneday they may be, sooner than they think
probably. And building a structure and |long-termcare

continuumthat neets that projected need for 15 years
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from now of what people want is what | would think you
want to do.

How wi || your nursing honme | ook different?
Now, we are not fundi ng nursing hone change, that’'s not
what this is, cultural change initiative, but there’'s
not hing that says that you won’t |earn additiona
information that will help change the face of your
exi sting nursing hone. Sone of you have already done
that. Baby booners will help inform right? Wth the
way assistive technology is nursing hones could | ook a
ot different tonorrow than they do today, but those are
ki nds of innovative kinds of things. Sone of you are
ready do it, right? Anybody involving a ot of 1T? |
know | just was at a rehab |ecture the other day with
some rehab health consultants, and | don’t know if they
wor k for any of you guys, but they’ re doing the nost
i nnovative things in nursing homes today, that hel p keep
peopl e |inked.

And if you don’t have W-Fi in every room
right? Imagine, would we want to go to -- what would be
the first thing we would say if there was no W-Fi in our
roonf

A MALE VO CE: The State won't pay for

M5. LAMBERT: The State won't pay for it?
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(Laught er)

A MALE VO CE: They won't.

M5. LAMBERT: So it’ll have to be one of
t hose val ue added things that’ Il just make sure your beds
are filled and you do it because it’s a good busi ness
nmodel . So anyway, so that’s just an exanple. Ckay.

So philosophically fromthe purpose it’s
about decreasing, it’'s about addressing the census and
how do we do this thoughtfully, bringing people al ong?
From a process perspective you need to do it with the
community. Reach out to the community, have these
di scussions. That wll lead to the section on the RFP
t hat tal ks about |inkages with hone and conmunity-based
services. Because if you're also pulling in existing
provi ders you' re going to have a discussi on about whet her
or not these are actually needs of the community. You
can prioritize the needs, right? So that’'s where your
I i nkages cone from And those are additional point
secti ons.

There’s al so a requirenment that the
proposal reflect person-centeredness. So you' |l be asked
to wite about what a day is like in your nursing homne
fromthe tine sonebody gets up until they go to bed.

Now, why do we want to do that? Because we want to
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under stand that you understand what a person-centered
envi ronnment | ooks |ike.

A person-centered environnent isn't just
sayi ng you have a choice of, you know, roast beef or
chicken for dinner. That’s not what person-centered
means. Being person-centered really has to do with
taking that comunity first rule and enbedding it in your
nursing home. So what does that translate into? Do
peopl e have choice? Do they have a choice of when they
get up in the norning? Do they have a choice relative to
when they eat? You see, a lot of tinmes and it is just
the way -- it’s a creature of the environnent itself.

And a lot of times nursing hones, and other institutions,
not just nursing hones, but that’s where the
institutional nodel cones in, build their structures
around what’ s best froman institutional perspective,
scheduling, staff, tinme, things like that. They don’t
build their process around the person. So | don’t nean
that -- there’'s like two different ways to approach it.
So froman institutional nodel it’s easier
to have neals from7:00 a.m to 9:00 o' clock, or from
7:00 to 8:00 and that’s when we serve breakfast. Right?
Because you’ ve got to clean up, it’s staffing issues.

It’s easier to schedul e showers of people on a naster

POST REPORTI NG SERVI CE
HAMDEN, CT (800) 262-4102



© 00 N o o b~ wWw N Pk

N NN NN R R R R R R R R R
A W N P O O 00 N O O B W N +—» O

36
RE: DSS NURSI NG FACI LI TY DI VERSI FI CATI ON RFP
OCTOBER 27, 2014

schedule. 1t’s harder if sonebody says, | don't want to
take ny shower at that tinme. It just makes it a little
bit harder to shuffle. But it’'s changing it and it’s
making it nore |like the greenhouse -- and there are other
institutional nodels that are like this, that are trying
to make it nore honelike |ike the greenhouse nodel, for
exanpl e, of where people have nore flexibility, they cone
and go. So a person-centered environnent is about making
sure that even in the nursing hone people have maxi mum
choi ce control and autonony over their day. And how do
you achieve that? | actually believe that noving into

the next 15 years this will be really inportant in the

nursing home to help keep it conpetitive. | believe
that. | believe baby booners are going to want choice
and control. And | don’'t nean that, you know -- | think

nore of it is going to be tied to that person-centered

pl anni ng process than in the past. And that choice and
control will be docunented in that person-centered

pl anning and we won’t just be arbitrarily taking people’s
choi ce away fromthem when they nove into the nursing
hone. Right? | took ny aspirin yesterday and now I’min
t he nursing honme and now |’ mnot taking ny aspirin.

Bl ack and white kinds of things. | think those things

wi | | be changi ng.
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| think is not going to happen overnight,
but | believe those things will be changing. | believe
those are things that you re going to want to market in
your nursing honme, how you achieve it.

So person-centered this is about that.
It’s about understanding that and if you' re not there yet
as an institution that’s okay, but it’'s reflecting an
understanding of it and noving towards it. Does
everybody have an understanding of that then? Howis the
day about the person, not about the scheduling of the
nursi ng home? How do you nmake it |ike that? How do they
actual ly have a honel i ke experience there?

Now, the Comunity First Choice Rule is
really clear, and | actually believe we can achieve this
in nursing hones, although I think it would be very
difficult. The Community First Choice Rul e when you read
about it, it noved away fromsaying that if you were
going to build -- if you had a hone on your canpus, a
four bedroom house, or if you owned a rest hone or if you
had an adj acent property that was a house, the last tine
we nmet, this was probably al nost 2 years ago, we said
that that was disallowed. That if you had a house on the
institutional property that by destination was going to

count as an institution and you couldn’t renovate that
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into community housing. So organizations |ike

Masoni care, the Baptist home, organizations that had Elim
Park, right? There are |lots of organizations that have a
conti nuum of housing gear -- right? Continuum housing
that’s already there were going to be disqualified. And
so we even, when CMVS cane here we said, no, wait a
mnute, it shouldn’'t be so black and white. W say that
about nursing honmes today, it shouldn’'t be so black and
white.

It should be about the experience of the
person in the housing, person-centered. And so when the
rule came out the rule tal ks about how t he experience of
the person in that housing is person-centered and they
applied sone rules. Before |l tell you the rules I'm
going to tell you that ny house apparently according to
the rules is not person-centered. |1’mjust going to say
that is a preference and you'll see why in a mnute.

It says that you have to be able to access
nmeal s, eat whatever you want, okay? |If the dining room
closes at 9:00 a.m or if the dining roomcloses at 7:00
p.m that's irrelevant to ne because | have a
refrigerator in ny roomand | can, you know, or | can
cook and | can eat whatever | want to. That's

permssible where I"’mat. |1'mjust going to say rule one
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is at ny house ny kids cone hone fromcollege they are
not eating any tinme they want, it wakes nme up in the

m ddl e of the night. So sone of these rules can’t be
applied to ny -- two, visitors anytinme you want. Anot her
rule that ny house doesn’t pass. But literally,

vi sitation whenever you want. So you could | suppose in
nmy house, but your rules and your nodel can’t prevent
peopl e from havi ng conpany. Do you see how t he person-
centered -- so CM5 put out all these rules. | can have
conpany whatever | want to. | can eat whatever | want
to. | get to choose ny roommate. That’'s a tough one.
For a nursing hone nodel | think that that’s difficult
from a business perspective to be able to achieve that.
So | don’t know how you would do that. But in the
comunity side you nust, you nust have the option to
choose.

So if you' re going to create housing, why
am| tal king about this? |If you re going to create
housi ng and there are nore opportunities housing in this
than there were in the last one, so if you are going to
renovate that additional home on your nursing hone
property or if you re going to take a rest hone that you
own or if you re going to partner in the cormmunity and

submt a proposal in partnership with a rest hone that
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happens to be there, so it doesn’'t have to be -- and
that’s going to be your proposal because it neets the
needs of the community, the nursing home wins, but they
don’t necessarily get all the noney, they share it to
build a conti nuumw th another partner in the conmunity
in order to achieve that. How cool would that be by the
way? That it’'s you partnering with another place to
buil d nore affordabl e accessi bl e housing and what it is
t hat you achi eve through all of this, whether you' re
doing learning -- well, you d have to do a | earning

col | aborative, what m ght that |ook |ike? How m ght you
do that?

So there are nore options. But if you're
going to do that you nust get an understandi ng of the
Community First Choice Rule, which is what | was just
tal ki ng about. Roonmmate choi ce, neals whenever you want,
and visitation. Those are kind of the three main cores
and it’s the quality of life of the individual is what is
really driven by.

| personally amreally glad to see that
community first choice because | think there are a | ot of
peopl e who actually would choose to live in a continuum
if they wanted -- even nore popular in other states then

today. But | canme from Pennsylvania. | got to tell you
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in Pennsylvania it is very popular to go to the
retirement community. They kind of have their separate
little spa things. And every single one of themis
associated with a nursing home. And you m ght be |iving
in community housing, but you re part of that continuum
and that’s the nursing home because it’s always there as
an option. And they provide transportation wthin their
continuumso if a spouse does end up in the nursing hone
the question of, howdo | get to the nursing hone to
visit nmy spouse, isn’'t one that cones up because there’'s
a continuumthat hel ps nake sure peopl e have groceries in
the community and hel p make sure that spouses can stil
be together as nuch as possible if one chooses an
institutional environnent because the other spouse just
can’t do it anynore at home for whatever reason. That’s
the kind of thing that were tal king about. Yes?

MR. STARKOABKI : Dawn, on page 26 eligible
activities wwth DSS funding, the only thing you descri bed
wi th senior housing is the conversion of an RCH
(indiscernible, too far frommec.). It doesn't open it
up to any other type of housing.

M5. LAMBERT: Yeah, it does.

MR, STARKOABKI :  Pardon ne?

COURT REPORTER  Can you repeat the
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guesti on?

M5. LAMBERT: Ch, he said on page 26 it
only tal ks about rest hone conversion.

MR STARKOASBKI : 10 under eligible, A-10
under eligible activities, it says, conversion of an RCH
comunity housing, is it open to other --

A FEMALE VO CE: Is it open to others?

MR STARKOANBKI: -- if you want to convert
it into comunity housing?

M5. LAMBERT: No, no, no. For devel oping
communi ty housi ng including conversion of RCH Do you
want us to clarify that?

MR STARKOABKI :  Yes.

M5. LAMBERT: So we were just specifically

saying an RCH -- no, the reason we nentioned RCH in
particular is because right nowthere -- RCHs there’s a
ot of -- there is real estate out there, maybe sone of

you own one or two. There's sone real estate out there
that doesn’t conply with the Conmunity First Choice Rule
and so we are | ooking to help make sure that that housing
is avail able as affordable and accessi bl e housing. It
there, it would just be renovating it. Yeah, we can
clarify that.

MR STARKOABKI: So that’s nore |ike just
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an exanpl e?

M5. LAMBERT: It was an exanpl e.

MR STARKOABKI : So that the other type of
comunity --

M5. LAMBERT: Right. |If you -- yeah, it
was just including RCH because a | ot of tinmes people
woul dn’ t think about that and last tine that wasn't even
sonmet hing we tal ked about at all. Once again, the
Community First Choice Rule wasn't out. Ckay.

Are there any other questions on that?
|’mjust going to -- | think that's pretty nuch what |
just wanted to make sure that you had an understandi ng of
the vision, the mssion, the inportance of working wth
community and understandi ng that we have this nbst recent
data, which | will get onto the website in response. So
both the CH ME data that we ask about, as well as the
Mercer data, the | atest Mercer data so you get a | ook at
-- can take a |l ook at that.

W’ || answer any questions about rate
setting as that may apply. R ch is here and he can junp
in on that so that you can understand how that nmay or nay
not play a role in what you're doing. But | think first
and forenost it’s understandi ng person-centeredness. |If,

you know, read about it. If it’s not something that you
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al ready know, | know a |lot of you already do it, and
know sone of you fairly well and | know that that's the
way that you operate, if it’s sonething that you re not
as confortable with read about it before you wite and
guestion how you can get a little bit closer to that
per son-cent eredness i n your nursing hone.

Once again, |’ve probably said it 10
times, but 1'Il say it again, work with the communiti es.
W will take a | ook at what you said, Mke, we want that
to happen. |If it can’t happen within three weeks, yeah,
that’s pretty hard, | nean, it’s going to take you three
weeks just to schedule a neeting. But we want to see
that. W want to see that town vision and we want to be
able to nake sure that we’'re for filling the needs of the
comuni ty.

W need to do that. Like | said, |ast
time we had so many questions about why we were only
partnering with nursing honmes. | had town governnents
calling ne, | had honme health agencies calling ne, | had
a lot of organizations calling ne saying, why have you
only opted to address this problemby working with
nursi ng hones? And ny answer was the sanme as we gave
here, because the particular nodel, the institutiona

nodel that is being -- the demand is decreasing for the
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institutional nodel. W recognize that. And we want to
be a good partner and offer the opportunity to diversify
that, but it has to be aligned with the needs of the
community. Okay?

Are there any other questions for nme then
right now? Yep? | just dropped everything.

MR MATT BAVOLACK: Coul d you discuss the
seven contracts that were awarded and the results
(indiscernible, too far frommec.)?

M5. LAMBERT: Ch, you have to state your

nare.

MR. BAVOLACK: Matthew --

COURT REPORTER. Well, I'’mnot going to be
able -- | can’t hear himfromhere w thout a m crophone.

A FEMALE VO CE Is it okay if you talk to
this one and you can talk to that one?

M5. LAMBERT: Ch. He has to cone up here?
He can’'t talk on the other one?

A FEMALE VO CE: No. It’'s for the
recordi ng.

M5. LAMBERT: Ch. You have to cone up
her e.

(Discussion off the record.)

M5. PAINTER | f when you conme up if you
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could just say your nanme and the building that you' re
fromjust so that we have it for the recordi ng because we
have to have it all spelled out.

MR. BAVOLACK: My nane is Matt Bavol ack.
|"mfromthe accounting firmof Marcum LLP, in New
Haven. Last year M ke Starkowski, our firm and HVB
joined forces together to help wth sone of the RFP
guestions that cane out at the State-level. M question
to the group is last year there was a di scussi on about
potential rate relief for the reduction of beds at
facilities. 1'd like you to elaborate a little on that.
And if there was any given | ast year can you pl ease
identify that? And I’'Il just leave it at that and then
"1l ask the next question.

M5. LAMBERT: | don’t know -- | don’t know
because the contracts aren’t executed yet, can | talk
about that?

M5. McDONOUGH  They’'re not signed as yet,
so you cannot. Until they re signed we won’t speak about
t hem

MR. BAVOLACK: But there were seven
contracts awarded. Have all seven gone for signature?

M5. McDONOUGH  They al |l have.

COURT REPORTER |'msorry. Come up to
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t he m crophone.

M5. McDONQUGH:  No.

a7

COURT REPORTER |’ m sorry.

MS. LAMBERT: That's okay.

M5. McDONOUGH: No, they did not all go
for signature.

M5. LAMBERT: They did not all go?

M5. MDONOQUGH: -- no. | know there are

some at the AGs O fice right now waiting for signature,

but according to Don not a

| have gone.

MR BAVOLACK: What happen to the ones

that didn't go?
M5. LAMBERT:

So Mller -- 1 think I

- | don't think that that’'s --

A FEMALE VO
frommec.).

M5. LAMBERT:

Menorial, as soon as the awards were nade,

can -

CE:  (Indiscernible, too far

-- yeah. So Mller

literally the

day that the awards went out, Brandon Munson, you all

know Brandon? (kay, Brandon called ne to say, hey, you

know, | didn’'t know we were going to be getting this and

by the way, | just took a new job. And Brandon had

witten the proposal hinself.

under brand-new | eadershi p where the adm ni strator
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was his second day, the first day of negotiations, and we
did ask for his resune, which we will by the way. The
key staff will ask for resunes to review. And he
submtted his resune and we started to tal k about the
proposal. He wote a letter then |ike three days |ater
to say, hey, you know, I’'mnew. |I'min transition right
here and we'd like to think about this in the future, but
right nowit’'s not a good tinme for us to be taking this
particular project on. So MIler Menorial decided to
kind of put off. Wether or not they resubmt their
proposal this tinme, that’s a separate issue. But at that
point they didn't feel Iike they were ready because there
was a transition and he was a brand-new nursing hone
admni strator. | mean, brand-new to being a nursing hone
admnistrator and | think was a little bit Iike, here
am | have this big nursing hone and al so, oh, by the
way, | have this Iike al nost $2,000, 000 new project for
systens change. And so he decided to put that off.
Litchfield Whods had applied -- well, it
had applied and t hrough negoti ations they decided that it
wasn't a good tine for themto do this. | don't know
whet her those -- they decided not to do it. They had --
no, they hadn’t requested a rate increase | don’t think.

There’s one nore. Oh, Hughes. Thank you. Hughes had
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applied and had primarily outsourced the project to CCC
and they did cone in and they had asked for a rate
increase and the Departnment -- in order for us to | ook at
arate increase, and I'Il let Rch talk I think alittle
bit nore about this, the intent of the Departnent was to
see if you were -- and this applies to this tinme as well,
a rate increase would be -- we would |ook at if you were
maki ng a significant change to your existing business
nmodel . | nean, your existing nursing honme business
nodel .

So et nme just tal k about what a
significant change is not. Reducing three beds from your
nursing hone on a 180 bed facility, and that’s all you
are doing, and then you are starting a comunity, that
would not in our mnds -- and R ch, can you -- can you
talk a little bit nore about what a significant
difference? So those are the three, Hughes, Litchfield
Wods and MIler Menorial for different reasons.

MR, BAVOLACK: So am | hearing you say
that if a provider opted to reduce a significant nunber
of beds then there would be funds available for rate
relief?

M5. LAMBERT: Rich, can | let you answer

that one? You have to say your nanme first. Rich?
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MR RICHARD WSOCKI: Hi, |I'’m R ch.

COURT REPORTER  Your |ast nane pl ease?

MR WYSOCKI: H. I'mRch Wsocki. |'m
at Rate Setting with DSS. Wen it cones to the rate
relief I have to echo Dawn. A reduction in enpty beds is
not going to qualify for rate relief. |If the proposa
came in and it appeared that there was a ngjor
restructuring and re-shifting of the assets of the
facility, you know, really reconfiguring sonething and
you went and expanded or changed t he busi ness nodel,
reduced it in sone way, expanded it in another way, we
could look at it as how it inpacts the nursing hone, how
the costs get distributed. |Is there really a need for
rate relief? W can do that. But comng in, you know,
this has nothing to do with this current contract. There
have been sone facilities that have cone in and have
said, we want to reduce beds, we want to change our
busi ness nodel. Sone of them have asked for rate relief,
some have not. And | can tell you that we | ook at every
single proposal for rate relief seriously and within the
context of the budget and if this is sonmething that can
really nove a project forward then that’s sonething that
we woul d give great consideration to.

MR, BAVOLACK: And a couple of nore
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guesti ons.

M5. LAMBERT: Yeah. So just so it’s not
bl ack and white, but | can just tell you a couple of
definite nots.

MR BAVOLACK: Maybe.

M5. LAMBERT: Like if you re reducing --
well, if youre reducing -- if your proposal is to reduce
beds by three beds and start a hone heal th agency we
woul dn’t see any -- and no restructuring at all that’s
not -- that neets -- you mght -- you qualify under the
RFP because you’' re reduci ng bed so you mght get an
award, but that doesn’'t necessarily nean that you get an
award plus an increased rate. Now, a lot of tines |ast
tinme people did that, they submtted -- which is fine,
they submtted for an increased rate and also for a
restructuring award.

So just to be clear, if you could say, |I'm
going to renove 10 beds, okay, that counts for
requi rements of the RFP, right? W’'re going to renove 10
beds. But if you' re going to say that, | want to renove
10 days, here’s this new business nodel, | want
$3, 000,000 to do that, I want $5, 000,000 from DOH over
there, and | want $20 a day on ny beds but there’s no

restructuring. The chances of you getting the $20 on a
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bed or even $10 on a bed with no restructuring, that
doesn’t nean you wouldn’t get an award, right? Do you
see how those are two different things? Yeah? It’s

i nportant because | don’t want people to be confused
about that.

MR. BAVOLACK: On the grading, it’s not on
the question on rates Rich. You can sit down.

(Laught er)

M5. LAMBERT: Sit right there.

MR, BAVOLACK: Last year you had a pane
that graded the various proposals that canme in and in
sonme instances clients and providers went back to di scuss
their scoring. And in sone instances a grade woul d be
est abl i shed by the panel and one person would give a
five, another person would give a five, and quite a few
times one individual would just give a zero. The way
that you scored was using an average. WII| consideration
be given to an outlier score for this year to elimnate
it? It really kind of doesn’'t make sense if everybody is
scoring fives and one person consistently is grading a
zero. It skews the results of the --

M5. LAMBERT: | think I can answer that.

A FEMALE VA CE: Yeah.

M5. LAMBERT: If | answer wong then tell
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A FEMALE VO CE: kay. o ahead.

M5. LAMBERT: The way that that was --
that did happen last time. The way that we | ooked at it
t hough was for consistency with the scorer. So for
exanple, we did have sone people -- we had sone -- let’s
tal k about not the RFP process, let’s tal k about teachers
or let’s talk about supervisors. Sone of you in your
eval uations of your staff, if you have a scale of one to
five you score people -- you' re doing a great job if you
get a three, okay? Because that’s your scoring rubric.
Sonme of -- and maybe you give one person in the entire
nursing hone a five. Sonme of you give everybody a five.
You know, it’s affirmative | eadership, and you ve got to
find a five in everybody. But your scoring is
consistent. So what we saw in the scoring -- and the
first thing that happens to the process is, is the
scoring consistent? So if sonebody is a | ow scorer, they
are just a |low scorer, and maybe they have that one out
of twenty four that they thought was amazing, but they're
a lot scorer -- it's also true of the opposite. W had
some scorers where they assuned you were perfect unti
ot herwi se proven and everybody got a five. So unless

there’s this little mnor thing maybe and naybe you got a
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4.5, maybe 4.8, they didn't want to give -- they didn’t
want to give anybody |less than a five.
So | think because of that if the scorer

IS consistent versus us seeing sonme sort of a conflict,
whi ch shoul dn’t be there anyway because there is conflict
free everything, so if we saw an inconsistency in the
scoring then we would do that. But we had sone scorers
for exanple that would say, if this, this, and this, and
they had it right in their scoring, if this, this, and
this is present that’'s a zero, it’'s an automatic rule
out. There were sone scores that said, if the proposal -
- and you have to do it according to the points
obvi ously, so we woul d have done that if it wasn't
outlier, but we did not see any -- matter of fact, I
think the process was -- was one of the best in terns of
consi stency that the Departnent has ever had, in terns of
consistency with the raters.

MR. BAVOLACK: Last question. It’s not
wor Ki ng.

MS. LAMBERT: Then the neeting is over.

MR BAVOLACK: Nope.

A FEMALE VO CE Is it off now?

A FEMALE VO CE: Yeah, this one died now.

A FEMALE VO CE: This one is worKking.
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This is the one that’s nost inportant so just tal k | oud.

MR. BAVOLACK: That's wor ki ng?

A FEMALE VO CE: That one. That’'s the
nmost i nportant one.

MR, BAVOLACK: kay. Can you spend a
couple of mnutes tal king about the adult day care
concept? The RFP in sone instances states that one point
it’ll touch upon that you cannot receive funds or use
funds for Cap X, or that you can, and in one point it
suggests that you cannot use the funds for certification
It kind of in sone instances a little contradicts itself
t hr oughout the RFP

M5. LAMBERT: W'l check that. One
difference, and | didn’t point this out, I think | did
not point this out, one difference between this
application and the last is the establishnent of a hone
heal th agency, the certification of that so that -- oh
well, that that’s not sonmething that we’'re looking for in
this proposal. And so if the edits of the section that
you' re tal ki ng about what may have happened is we nmay
have gone out and it may have unintentionally taken
sonmet hing el se out. So a hone health agency and the
certification of that agency is not sonething that’s

perm ssi bl e under this particul ar RFP.
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Adult famly and adult day is still
sonmething and we’ll go ahead -- | think | need to go over
here now. This is interesting. This is a gane. So
adult famly -- adult day is still sonething. But we’ll
go back. And you're saying that wasn’t clear?

MR. BAVOLACK: It contradicts itself.
(I'ndiscernible, too far frommc.) |It’'s stated in three
separate sections --

COURT REPORTER: |If you speak fromthe
audience | can’t get the mc over.

M5. LAMBERT: So he’s just saying -- can |
just sunmarize? |If | don’t say it right tell nme. So
he’s saying that the RFP contradicts itself. At tinmes it
says that you can apply to create a new organi zation for
-- that would be certified? |Is that right?

MR. BAVOLACK: It's a little unclear.

M5. LAMBERT: It’s just unclear. So
clarification about whether or not adult -- so just help
me understand. So the question would be, may we receive
funding for the establishnment of an adult day facility?

MR. BAVOLACK: And what those funds have
to be used for.

M5. LAMBERT: And what those funds have to

be used for. And is that --
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MR. BAVOLACK: That's it.

M5. LAMBERT: -- that’s it? Okay. Thank
you.

MR, ROBERT BURKE: | guess | can stand up

since the mc isn’t working?

M5. LAMBERT: | have no idea what we're
doi ng.

(Discussion off the record.)

M5. LAMBERT: Speak |oudly Bob. You can
speak | oudly.

MR. BURKE: | can speak |oudly.

A FEMALE VA CE: No, no.

(Discussion off the record.)

MR. BURKE: M nane is Robert Burke, 1'm
with i Care Managenent. | have a sinple question and

that’s that | noticed in the 2013 RFP there was hone

heal th agency certification was included, and now in 2014
it is excluded as an eligible activity. 1Is that a result
of what happened with the Litchfield Wods contracting
problen? | see that that was what the nodel was that

t hey had proposed at a very high potential award. Could
that have factored into the reason as to why it’'s not
eligible for 2014 or is it lack of -- was it lack of

need?
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M5. LAMBERT: No. It was |ack of need.
Had nothing to do -- it had nothing to do with any
particul ar proposal at all.

MR BURKE: Ckay.

M5. LAMBERT: Yeah. It didn't.

MR BURKE: | told you it was sinple. So
t hanks.

M5. LAMBERT: Yeah.

A FEMALE VO CE: If you have a question
cone on up.

M5. LAMBERT: |I'msorry. | don't even
think it’'s working, but you still have to --

A FEMALE VO CE: The little one’s

recordi ng for her.

M5. LAMBERT: -- so you can hear if | talk
-- oh.

A FEMALE VO CE:  She can hear.

M5. LAMBERT: Ch, it’s just talking right
to her?

A FEMALE VA CE:  Yes.

MR KEVIN O CONNELL: Kevin O Connell wth
the Geer Corporation in Canaan. W have great conmunity
support for a proposal this year and a part of that is

aligning ourselves with partners that are already
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provi ding the services that are needed such as basic
chore services, naintenance services, those types of
things to keep Medicaid recipients in their homes. Part
of the problemthough is that the rates that are provided
for those organi zations aren’t adequate enough to be able
to expand the programor neet the needs that are there
already. So would there be any consideration for rate
relief for partner organizations that we work with

t hr ough CCCl ?

M5. LAMBERT: So you're tal king about rate
i ncreases on the community site versus rate increases on
the institutional side?

MR. O CONNELL: It’s nuch easier for ne to
partner with folks that are already doing the work, you
know, in the comunity and partnering with themas a part
of ny continuumthan trying to re-create the wheel

M5. LAMBERT: So I'’mnot going to give a
bl ack and white answer because the rate structure, that’s
a whole other -- for the entire state because it woul dn’t
be just a rate for, you know, Sharon, Connecticut or
whatever, it would be a bigger issue.

One thing that you -- you could certainly
tal k about the need for that in the proposal in the hope

that that will push things forward. | suspect that the
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process wll be separate. But one thing that you could
do if it’s helpful is you could, and this is just a
creative way of approaching it, | know that there are
organi zati ons and nonprofits who do a | ot of fundraising
to hel p supplenent the rate, which is not -- | understand
it shouldn’t be that way, but there are organizations
that do that.

One thing that you could ask for is
support for those nonprofits to help in the fundraising
and pay for those kinds of initiatives to build up the
fund that mght be able to take themthrough at |east
five years or so while you work on advocacy to increase
the rate. So in the proposal you could enbed a nmechani sm
that would help increase the fund to supplenent the rate
where your |long-termstrategy would be an increase in the
rate. So it’s a short-termstrategy. It would increase
the rates and let’s just say you project five years or
what ever, | nean, | would probably project at |east five
years, figure out a way and draft sonething to that
extent where you’' d be addressing that and then the | ong-
term sol ution would be rate increase.

MR. O CONNELL: Al right. And one other
qui ck question. Transportation. |If | wanted to repl ace

existing vehicles in ny fleet that are aging out that are
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expensive | can’t get the funding through DOT quickly
enough to replace it, is that sonmething that will be
consi der ed?

M5. LAMBERT: That may be consi dered.

MR. O CONNELL: Alright. Thank you.

M5. DARIA KEYES: Hi . Daria Keyes from
CVHA, Comunity Mental Health Affiliates. One of ny
guestions is you' re |looking for an electronic di sk copy.
Wul d you accept a flash drive? Because we don’t use
di sks anynore, we use flash drives.

M5. McDONOUGH  |I’'Il accept a flash drive,
yes.

M5. KEYES: You will? GCkay. And dropping
it off, so the address in there is 55 Farm ngton Avenue
in Hartford?

M5. McDONQUGH:  Yes.

M5. KEYES: Ckay.

M5. McDONOUGH  And there’ s parking right
across the street.

COURT REPORTER |’ m sorry.

M5. MDONOQUGH: |'msorry. Yes, you can
use a flash drive instead of the disk, that’s acceptable.
Parking is right across the street from55 Farm ngton

Ave. And we will have receipts for you at the security
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desk when you do drop off.
M5. KEYES: GCkay. Could you publish the
nanmes of all of the entities --

M5. McDONOUGH We're definitely going to

do that.

M5. KEYES: -- at the Bidder’s Conference
t oday?

M5. McDONOUGH  Yes.  Yes.

M5. KEYES: Thank you. And you nentioned
that the awardees are -- it’s currently at the AG s

Ofice, so the contracts are not conpletely executed?

M5. McDONOUGH  Sone are. Sone are not
fully executed, correct.

M5. KEYES: So if they are conpletely
executed before you post the answers coul d you post the
seven of themon the answers? By the tine that -- by the
time you' re posting the answers to these questions?

M5. McDONOUGH  Yeah. Yeah.

M5. LAMBERT: W'l let people know It’s
been requested incredibly frequently.

M5. KEYES: Ckay.

M5. LAMBERT: So there are three right now
that are pendi ng execution, there’s still one in

negotiation. So the three that are pendi ng execution
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we'll figure out howto -- howto do that.

M5. McDONOUGH  Yeah. And that request
actually, if you re looking for FO request that shoul d
go through David Dearborn at DSS. So if you' re | ooking
to check those contracts or proposals that request has to
go through David Dearborn actually.
KEYES: Wat’s her first nane?
McDONQUGH: Davi d Dear bor n.
KEYES: Ch, David?
McDONQUGH:  Yeah.

5 5 5 5 O

KEYES: H s nane, sorry. And then ny
| ast question is, the ones who are receiving the awards
fromthe last round are they eligible to apply during
this round?

M5. LAMBERT: If they are -- in sone cases
sonme of the organi zations have broader affiliations. And
if that affiliation partnered with a different nursing
hone in a different area then yes. So it has to do with
t he nursing honme. So the sane nursing home woul dn’t be
able to apply again, but if the larger -- like a |arger
parent organi zation has a different nursing home they
woul d be able to apply under that different nursing hone.
Do you see the difference?

MB. KEYES: Yes | do.
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M5. LAMBERT: Well, if iCare, sorry, but
Il use you guys, so if iCare submtted a proposal for
Chel sea and received the award and then next year
submtted a proposal for -- it’s not Touch Points anynore

A MALE VO CE: Bidwell.

M5. LAMBERT: -- yeah, it used to be
Bidwell -- for Bidwell for exanple, then they wouldn't be
disqualified just because i Care, you know, owns both of
them So there’'s sonme organi zations that have broader
affiliations and so as long as it’s a different nursing
home that would be fine. Once again, it’s going to be a
very different proposal because it’s reflecting that
comunity and, you know, so it’s not |ike one size fits
all, right?

M5. KEYES: GCkay. And then the FO
request, you woul d consider those on the ones that have
been executed? That’s what you' re saying?

M5. LAMBERT: Correct.

M5. KEYES: And how | ong does that take to

be granted?

»

LAMBERT: Oh, | have no idea.

»

KEYES: You don’t know. Ckay. Thank

you.
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M5. LAMBERT: W have, | nean, it’s been -
- they’ ve been requested several tines. The problemis
we can’'t release the proposals until they re executed.
And at that point we can rel ease the proposals as well.
So hopefully within another week or so they will be.

M5. KEYES: Alright.

M5. LAMBERT: They' re not avail able until
they’ re executed and then as soon as they' re executed --

so they' ve been at the AGs Ofice for how long? Two

weeks?
A FEMALE VO CE: Yeah. A couple of weeks.
M5. LAMBERT: Two or three weeks, they
shoul d be back -- they should be executed pretty soon.

A FEMALE VO CE: And then they can go to
Davi d Dear bor n.
M5. LAMBERT: Yeah. Yeah. Because it’'s

not final until the AGs Ofice says it’s final. Dd you

want to tal k about housing and just -- | think that woul d
be -- if it’s okay? GCkay. One |ast question. And |
just want to -- | just want the folks -- | just want to

be able to talk a little bit about the housing conponent
because there’s quite a bit of noney in the housing
component, is $29,000,000 and | want you to understand

what that process |ooks |ike.
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MR. STARKOABKI : A couple of quick
guestions on --

A FEMALE VO CE: Mke, you' ve got to talk
into a mc.

(Discussion off the record.)

MR STARKOABKI : -- just a couple of quick
guestions. One, what if a skilled facility works with a
hospital, they have all of the community support, you
want to delicense beds and use those beds for sone other
arrangenent with the hospital, so sonebody nmay be com ng
in or going out of a hospital and be, let’s say,
observation days, so instead of the hospital using their
beds for observation days are going to nake an
arrangenent with a skilled nursing facility to reserve
five or six or ten beds, is that sonething that woul d be
a fundabl e activity?

M5. LAMBERT: That would not be. So they
can partner it, but the purpose has to be hone and
comuni ty-based and that would still be nmedical. | nean,
t he purpose of the beds would be nedical or rehab or
whatever. |It’'s not strictly the honme and conmunity-based
nodel. So that --

MR STARKOABKI: But if that’s going to

stop an adm ssion or readm ssion into a hospital because
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they want to have the individual there because they were
getting stuck on the observation days by CVS and
everybody el se now, isn't that |ike should be an honored
activity?

M5. LAMBERT: So the way that that -- so
the operating noney fromCMS is really clear that it
can’t be -- they would see that as nedical. 1It’'s very,
very clear is even nore restrictive than the CMS rule.
So the only thing we’ve said is if you want to have a
transitional wing, which is nursing hone still by the
way, it’s not delicensing, it still a nursing hone, it’s
just a different nodel, that you can use the wing for
that. And other than that, adult day, and | guess we
could be open to other things, but | can’t imagi ne what
they would be. But for the purpose of using it for
hospital days for observation we would see that nore as,
well, | mean, why would they be admtted to the nursing
hone? Wiat care woul d they be receiving?

MR STARKOABKI : Again, they' d be
observation days just like they were in a hospital, but
the hospital is trying to save their beds for adm ssions
and readm ssi ons.

M5. LAMBERT: Yeah. Observation though,

it’s nedical. That's on the nedical side. So it’s
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observation for the purpose of determ ning or diagnosing
to determ ne whether or not nedical intervention is
appropriate? That’'s different than honme and comunity,
S0 because it’s nedical it would not be.

MR STARKOABKI : (Ckay. Wen Matt asked
about the scoring and sone people woul d have aberrations
so there would be four fives or three fives and a zero,
one of the problens was that when those scores were
revi ewed, because | sat in on the exit conferences, when
t hose scores were reviewed there were a nunber of tines
where the zero had no explanation at all. So either
there would be a nice explanati on when sonebody had a
four or a five, but when you cane to a zero it was hard
for the respondent to determ ne why they got a zero
because they go into the zero and Linda Burns would go
in, open up the folder and say, well, there are no notes,
no di scussion on why a person was given a zero. Could
you require it, that if sonebody gets a zero from now on
that there is an expl anation?

M5. McDONOUGH  Most definitely. Mst
definitely. W’re definitely going to have expl anati ons
for every score.

A FEMALE VO CE: Onh, she’s going to want

you to --
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M5. McDONOUGH -- sorry. Because this is
really inportant. Wwen | go into the evaluation every
response will have an expl anati on why that respondent was
giving a six, why that respondent is given a zero, there
will be -- there is an explanation bl ock underneath that
that the evaluator will wite why they had a zero or a
six. So we wll not have that this go-round.

MR STARKOABKI :  Ckay.

M5. McDONOUGH Ckay?

MR STARKOABKI :  And Dawn, you were | ust
tal king about if you were a respondent on the first one
that for the particular hone, so you can use Chel sea
again and say, if you did get an award you’re not goi ng
to be able to ask for sonething?

M5. LAMBERT: Right.

MR, STARKOABKI: Wiat if they are in
negoti ati ons and during your discussion, your continuing
di scussions with the community you found out that there
was anot her potential service that’s a comunity service
that you could be doing in order to enhance your
visibility in the community and your services to the
community? So you're not comng in for a replication of
the first one, but you're comng in for another adjunct

service that would actually help you in the comunity,
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woul d you be able to do that or no? You' re just
excl uded?

M5. LAMBERT: So you' re saying what if
Chel sea was awarded | ast tine and then had sonethi ng
different that they wanted to add on, build additional
capacity?

MR. STARKOABKI : That's right.

M5. LAMBERT: So our decision internally
because we had 24 proposals and we knew that we literally
had -- and we know we had 14 proposal s that showed up
late, that’s a | ot of proposals. Because of that we
really want to try to give the maxi mnum funding to the
nost nunber of towns in the state of Connecticut.
Because otherwise it could feel really unfair that we're
only building the capacity of Hartford while, you know,
Greenwi ch or Branford would really like to work with
their people. So no.

MR, STARKOABKI: Ckay. But if you weren’t
accepted in the first round you could definitely cone
back wi th anot her proposal ?

M5. LAMBERT: On sure.

MR STARKOABKI :  Ckay.

M5. LAMBERT: Well we, and we hope, |

think, for people -- that’'s the whol e key of com ng back
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and finding out where you scored well and where you
didn’t score well. | nean, once again, we wite |lots and
| ots of proposals to the federal governnent. W al ways
if we don't get it ask for a debriefing so we can
understand where we didn’'t score well. | nean, we al ways
do that.

MR. STARKOANBKI: Right. And as nuch as
hone health is out the other ancillary services |ike

chore person and honenaker and stuff |ike that, that’s

still in?

M5. LAMBERT: Um hmm

MR, STARKOABKI : Ckay. |’ m done.

M5. LAMBERT: D d you want to talk a
little bit?

MR. DESAI: Aright. Now that you know
all about the qualifications and once you are qualified
by DSS then it conmes to DOH for funding that relates to
DOH activities. That is the proposal A and B. Now what
we found in the last go round was when we received the
proposal s, you know, sonebody woul d say give ne
$3, 000, 000 for construction. And then we found that, you
know, things were -- they didn’t have the plans, they
didn’t have specs, you know not hing was ready. Wen we

| ooked at it we don't know what 3,000,000 is about. So

POST REPORTI NG SERVI CE
HAMDEN, CT (800) 262-4102



© 00 N o o b~ wWw N Pk

N NN NN R R R R R R R R R
A W N PP O O 00 N O O B W N +—» O

72
RE: DSS NURSI NG FACI LI TY DI VERSI FI CATI ON RFP
OCTOBER 27, 2014

what we did this tinme around is we phased it out into two
proposals. So Proposal A would be -- bring you to the

bi ds and specs, you know, status. So you have
architects, engineers, you know, they will work on your
specific things that you want to do in terns of
renovations or whatever that m ght be and they wll
prepare the specs and bids and they' Il also give you an
estimate based on, you know, their professional judgnent
as to what it may cost.

So that is Proposal A Proposal B would
be, you know, once you are ready with those cost
estimates and things say at this point you are ready with
t hat proposal or the cost estimates then you can cone for
Proposal B, which is, you know, I know I want $2, 000, 000,
this is what it is, and you know, then we can | ook at it
and make a decision on that. So it is a predevel opnent
type, before construction, and then you know, after
predevel opnent there’s a construction phase. So there
are two separate phases for funding.

Now, in terns of the requirenents, you can
| ook at page 25 and under section 4, readiness to
proceed, B, DOH funding, and that’'s what it expl ains.

What Proposal A and Proposal B is, what | just said.

Under page 26, 5B, it lists what the eligible activities
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are for predevel opnment and construction phase funding so
you' I | know what you can apply for.

Under page 27, E, the main proposal, it
tells you what you are supposed to submt when you are
requesting DOH fundi ng and, you know, which section you
have to supply and all of that. So it is self-
explanatory. On page 36 you will see under F, cost
proposal information. W have financial requirenments, we
have -- section 2 has budget requirenents. And under
budget requirenents we have information about the
appl i cation.

So rather than putting applications
separately in a separate section what we did is identify
the application, the budget, and all of the requirenents,
you know, in there. So there are links, you know, for
predev. You will have a DOH predevel opnent application
so once you click that the whole application cones up and
what we want to nake sure is you answer all the questions
in the application. For exanple, for predev we are
asking for property description. So what we want to see
is the site conditions, conditions of the building,

i nformati on about the building such as |ike square
f oot age, nunber of floors, building age, etcetera.

Current zoning. This is inportant because
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sonmeti nes you nmay have to change the zoning. So -- and
we want to find out whether there’s a process and what
the process is. |If you don’'t have appropriate zoning and
it’s going to take you a year to get the zoning approved
wel |, you know, you may be at the bottom of the, you
know, the criteria. You nmay be at the bottom

The other thing is site control. Like,
who owns the site, you know, do you have the control and
t he ownership. Relocation plans if you are planning to
rehab a facility would there be, you know, would there be
any relocation of people living in there, you know,
things like that. So those things are very inportant.
So you know, if you describe the whole process it hel ps
us in evaluating the proposal. So you know, we’'ll be
| ooking at the, you know, detailed information on that.

Your proposed project, what other type of
activities to be conducted, the purpose of the project,
devel opnent chal l enges, clearly identify the entire
project and specific activities that wll be funded by
State. So if you're coming to us for $1, 000, 000, you
know, identify what the $1, 000,000 is and what you are
| ooki ng for because, you know, your total project cost
may be 3,000,000 and if you just identify 3,000,000 and
say, give ne 1,000,000, then we don’t know which
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activities you re asking for. So specifically identify
your total project cost and then specifically |ike what
you' re asking for the State to fund.

Scope of work, again, this has to be very
clear as to, you know, which activities will be
conducted. Also, list of deliverables. For the predev
it would be, for exanple, plans and specs, you know, we
are going to have plans and specs at the end when we are
done with, you know, spending this $100,000. That would
be |i ke environnental Phase | reports or Phase Il reports
or whatever those mght be. Secure permt, you know, you
say, you know, our attorneys are providing the
(i ndiscernible) and we have the permts in hand.

So that is the exanple of what we're
| ooking for in terns of predev. In terns of the
construction phase, sanme thing, you know, you will see
when you click that there are specific requirenents just
i ke, you know, | described in the predevel opnent phase.

And | think in terns of criteria what we
are going to look at is, you know, how specific you
provi de your information. So if your information is
cl ear and conci se, you know, what we are asking for, you
know, you wll be graded higher. But if there are gray

areas, you fail to determ ne sonething, you know, we are
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not going to nmake determ nation on your behalf, we'll
just say, you know, zero because we don’t know.

So those -- sone of the things we will be
|l ooking at is, is adequate property description provided,
you know, proposed project, is it clear, and scope of
work, is it clear, you know, what are the deliverables,
are they listed. Project schedul e and budget, sane
thing. Like if you were comng in the predevel opnent you
will identify well, we haven't done anything yet. W are
going to go for RFQ for architect, engineers, and you
know, that is going to take us three nonths and once we
hire it’s going to take six nore nonths for themto
prepare, you know, plans and specs and all that kind of
stuff. So that’s what you will identify and schedul e so
very specific information.

And then we | ook at the site plan, you
know, information about, you know, the project and the
| ocation of the site and all of that. For exanple, for
t he devel opnment phase we wll be | ooking at -- and again,
for all -- there is another section that we’'ll be | ooking
at the qualification of your architects and engi neers and
whoever you' re going to hire. So you'll be graded on
that as well.

For construction phase we'll be | ooking at
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status of construction docunents. So, you know, are the
bui I di ng docunents conpl eted, are construction docunents
prepared, you know, design devel opnent draw ngs, you
know, whether they are 30 percent, 40 percent, 70 percent
complete, things like that.

Comm tnent for financing. So for
devel opnment phase we will be |ooking at if the project is
$3, 000, 000 and you're conming to us for $1, 000,000 and,
you know, we’'re |ooking at where the 2,000,000 is com ng
fromand what kind of conmtnents do you have, are they
firmcommtnments or, you know, are they soft commtnents,
you know, is there equity. So we’'ll be | ooking at that
and saying, yes, you are ready for the project. But if
you say, give us $1,000,000 and for the second $1, 000, 000
we don’t know, you know, we are doing fundraising. W
can’t do it, you know, we don’t know when it will be and
when we’' || secure the $1,000,000. The other $1, 000, 000
IS our equity. So now we see it as a gap, you know,
there’ll be a $1, 000,000 gap that we don’t know when you
wi Il achieve. So you know, that may put you down in
ternms of criteria.

Leverage, again, sanme thing. So if you're
putting your equity in that’s |ike |everaging the funds

say for $3,000,000 if you are putting $2,000,000 that’s
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like leveraging. So you' |l get points for that.
Construction reasonabl eness. Do the
proposed construction costs neets, you know, our
requirenments. That is with, you know, DCH requirenents.
W | ook at, you know, say you are putting in a 1,000
square foot building and if you come up with $1, 000, 000
for that, you know, we’ll say, well, that’s, you know,
not the standard. Because you know, $1,000 -- if we said
1,000 square feet and our standard, you know, based on
what you’'re proposing we say may cost you $100, 000, you
know, or $100 per square foot now we know what cost the
overall cost it would be. But you know, so this is --
we’' re | ooking at the reasonabl eness of the cost, you
know, are they absurd or are they, you know, reasonable.
And t hen overall readiness to proceed.
You know, what is the devel opnent’s overall readiness to
proceed. So that will -- your project will tell us where
you are based on your schedul e, based on your funding
comm tnent and all of the above. It wll give us an
indication as to are you ready to construct as soon as we
approve the project or, you know, you'll be ready in six
nmont hs, ni ne nont hs, because that will inpact your
criteria, you know, the points.

So |l think that’s in a nutshell that's
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what we are looking at in ternms of DOH fundi ng and
applications. Any -- do you want to cone up? That’s why
we all wanted you guys to sit in the front, you all sat
in the back.

MR. STARKOANBKI: I n the question | asked
bef ore about rehabbi ng sonethi ng besides an RCH in the
DOH page on page 27, it specifically says the conversion
of an RCH, it doesn’t allow anything el se to be converted
at least inthe way it’s described in the construction
phase funding. It does not say any other entities.

MR DESAI: This is -- thisis fromthe
| ast proposal.

M5. LAMBERT: We just added it.

MR, DESAI: Ckay.

M5. LAMBERT: Yeah. W’I| |ook at that.
That’ s not the intent.

MR STARKOABKI: Ckay. And if you are
going to rehab sonething for community |living and one of
your goals was to allow people that are in a skilled
nursing facility to go on hospice but cone into that
community living center for their hospice period would
t hat be acceptable? So you're going to provide comunity
hospi ce instead of providing hospice in the facility for

an individual that’s in a skilled nursing facility and
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you' d offer themthe opportunity to go into a comunity
setting for their hospice, would that be acceptable as a
comunity service?

M5. LAMBERT: So are you saying --

COURT REPORTER. M c pl ease.

M5. LAMBERT: -- so are you asking ne -- |
feel like there are two questions. So are you asking ne
whet her or not we’'ll pay to devel op hospice services?

MR. STARKOANBKI: I n the community though
| mean, so presently there’'s a nunber of people, |ike

Vitas House and all that provide hospice in the community
or in a skilled nursing facility, so they are providing
the services in a skilled nursing facility now If that
individual or their famlies said, you know, the
i ndividual would like to be in a different setting
besi des here for hospice, but | don't knowif | can have
themin ny house for a whole bunch of different reasons,
so can we nove themto another community setting that
we’' ve rehabbed to take an individual out of the
institutional care in a skilled nursing facility for
hospi ce and put theminto a community setting that we’ ve
rehabbed, woul d that be acceptabl e?

M5. LAMBERT: Well, if it’s actually --

first of all, if the cormunity setting neets the
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community first choice rule, so we’'re not just talking
about -- we’'re not tal king about enptying a wing of a
nursing home and nmaking it all hospice, that’s not what
we’' re tal king about.

MR. STARKONBKI: Right. [I’mnot talking
about --

M5. LAMBERT: W’ re tal king about buying a
two-famly home in town and we’'re going to renovate it
and coul d peopl e there be receiving hospice services? So
t hey coul d be receiving hospice services, that would be
fine.

STARKOABKI :  -- that woul d be okay?
LAMBERT: Yeah.

2 5 3

STARKOABKI :  Ckay.

M5. LAMBERT: | don’t know that | --
mean, it would be interesting to see what the town
response would be to that because | don’t know that the
towmn -- any tinme -- you run the risk, and I’mjust going
to have to nmake this statenent, any tinme you run the risk
of this being the statenent that sonebody m ght make then
it’s probably not going to score well. So bear with ne.

| f by doing that people in the conmunity
will drive by to 11 Main Street or wherever it is, and

say, that’s where those people on hospice live, that’s
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not what we’'re looking for. |[|f soneone on hospice
happens to live there, and other people live there too,
that’s fine. But try to get away fromthat, do you see
that difference that whole feeling associated wth that?
W don’'t want that. W don’'t want people driving by, |
mean, just |ike we don’t want people driving by saying,
well, that's where all those people with Al zheiner’s
[ive. You know? We want to --

MR STARKOABKI : But understand, even if
you devel oped four apartnents in an apartnent buil ding
and you nove four people out of a skilled nursing
facility there’'s still going to be people that drive by
and say, that’s where those people that used to live in a
nur si ng hone now |ive.

M5. LAMBERT: -- yeah. As long as -- you
know what it has to do wwth? It has to do with the HUD
rul es about how desegregated it is. So if it’s Main
Street --

MR. STARKOABKI :  Yeah.

M5. LAMBERT: -- nowif on Main Street,
you know, there are 100 houses and in three houses people
with disabilities or elders who receive services happen
tolive that’s different than buying a block. That’s

just different, you see? Do you see how the difference
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of those two things is? Yeah? No? Bob?
MR STARKOABKI :  Kind of. Yeah. Ckay.
kay.

»

LAMVBERT:  Ckay.

3

STARKOABKI :  No nore questions. [|'m
done.

M5. LAMBERT: Ckay. Are there other
guestions?

MR DESAI: Al right. That was easy.

M5. LAMBERT: Ckay. So are there other
guestions in general or is everybody questioned out? O
doesn’'t want to have to walk up to the m crophone? Ckay.
So then in closing -- we can end early, right?

A FEMALE VA CE:  Sure.

M5. LAMBERT: There's no reason why we
can't? So | just encourage you to kind of think outside
the box with your communities and think about what your
comunity -- what that conti nuum of care would | ook |ike
in your community. | nmean, what if the nursing hone did
buy 10 different homes in town? Not necessarily next to
each other, but what if through comunity input you find
out that a need is affordable accessible housing? You're
probably going to find that out. And what if you did?

And what if your continuumtal ked about how the nursing
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hone was going to be the hub for those people who live in
t hose 10 honmes? And what if it would be possible for
either nursing -- for transportation either from your
nursi ng hone or maybe in coordination with the tow to
run transportation so that the people living in the
comunity receiving services and supports can go
shoppi ng? So you're addressing that transportation need.

And you’re also building a continuum t hat
today is really only found on a canpus and that through
di scussions wth your community you may find out that
your community would actually love that. Wat if people
could actually stay in their hone and have you as part of
the continuun? A lot of tinmes people go to canpuses
because the continuumis there, right? They know t hat
the nursing hone is there and soneday and they're
famliar wwth it, what if you turned your local town into
t hat conti nuum by | ooki ng at housing, by |ooking at how
to coordi nate supports and services across the conti nuum
and al so, yes, as being there as the nursing hone that
val ued provider in tow so that when the tine conmes or if
the time conme that sonebody chooses that it’s already
part of that continuumin which they live? 1t planful.

| believe that’s possible. | believe that

you need to talk nore with your town nenbers. Maybe
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that’ s not what people in your town want. So then
disregard it. But I'"mjust trying to open up the
possibilities alittle bit to things that we don’t
currently have here and are maybe things that you haven’t
-- that you haven't consi dered.

So -- um hmt

M5. JULIE NORKG |I'Il use ny outside
Voi ce.

A FEMALE VO CE: No, you need to cone up
front.

(Discussion off the record.)

M5. NORKO  Julie Norko from --

A FEMALE VO CE: You need to go up to the
m crophone. It’s being recorded.

M5. LAMBERT: It isn't -- she’'s
recording and so that m crophone doesn’t anplify, but it
goes into her recording machi ne.

COURT REPORTER  And your nane again is?

M5. NORKO M nanme is Julie Norko. 1'm
from Sout hington Care Centers. So the question | have
is, that sounds great. And if we can’'t do that by
Decenber 4th is there a possibility of future funding
aligned with that sort of a nodel that you re talking

about? So this is round two, this idea of creating the
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nursing honme as a hub in a community |ike New Britain,
and that would involve | think many nore conversati ons.
So I'’mjust curious about mght there be a round three or
ot her options like that?

M5. LAMBERT: So if there’'s -- | can tel
you this. So | don't know for sure, the bond fundi ng
that we have which is 29,000,000, so we have 29, 000, 000
in bond funding, you know, if it’'s obligated through this
particular award then unless there’s nore than, you know,
| don’t know if sonebody -- if OPMor soneone is going to
make a decision to obligate nore bond funds, but if we
award it all through this process then there wouldn't be
anot her round. Wth respect to the CVS noney, so this
round has | think 11,000,000, is that correct?

11, 000, 000 and so we’ve already awarded -- | think that
we have about after this award that we’ll have at | east
$6, 000, 000 that we haven’'t even tal ked about yet and the
potential for nore. So probably on the operating side ny
concern though is in order to achieve that vision you
probably really need the capital funds from DOH and
that’s what I'’mnot sure about. So | guess a long way to
say |’ mnot sure.

M5. NORKO  Ckay.

M5. LAMBERT: So sorry. | nean, if we
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don’t obligate the 29,000,000 then you'll know, | mean,
for sure after this award goes out if the 29, 000, 000
isn’t obligated.

M5. NORKO | think nmy question is rel ated
to the fact that they re achieving this vision that you
tal k about, which totally nakes sense, is it would
involve a little nore planning. And | understand that
the -- | think the contracts woul d begin March 2015,
right?

M5. LAMBERT: 2015 unl ess we push back
everyt hing, which we’'ve heard here --

M5. NORKO  Yeah. Yeah.

M5. LAMBERT: -- the other thing to keep
in mnd is the proposals you both have -- for both the
operating noney and the capital noney you have the
pl anni ng, the vision noney there that you could ask for a
pl anning grant for the purposes of achieving that vision.
You could and you’ d convene stakehol ders and you’' d say,
is this consistent? Because yeah, you know, naybe we all
think it’s a great idea, but you know, if the townspeople
where you live think it’s a terrible idea then you
probably need to know that sooner rather than later. So
you could just apply for a planning grant that woul d

actually take that vision at a local level and really
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t houghtfully plan out what would it ook like if our town
actually becane a continuun? Were are the weaknesses in
the infrastructure? Wich things need to be
strengt hened? Were' s that affordable housing that maybe
t he nursing hone could take on to say, hey, we’'re going
to purchase this housing. It scattered housing, it’s
across -- and you know, you purchase the housing, is
al ready on the bus routes for the conmunity. That's a
t hought ful process where you' re actually making it
possi ble for people to remain in the comunity and you
are that systemso if soneday -- and you' re buil ding that
relationship with the people in the neantinme, right?

So you could get a planning grant.

M5. NORKO  Ckay. Thank you

MR STARKOABKI : One nore question. And
then | really amdone. Handing out the three planning
grants that we’'re negotiating now that are at the AG s
Ofice?

M5. LAMBERT: Yes.

MR. STARKOABKI : Ckay. Was it Sout hi ngton
Car e?

M5. LAMBERT: Yes. No. Sorry. So yes,
sonmebody got a planning grant. No, it’s not -- aml

supposed to say that?
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A FEMALE VA CE: No.

M5. LAMBERT: No?

A FEMALE VA CE: No.

M5. LAMBERT: No, |’mnot?

MR STARKOABKI : No, but the question is,
is that you said before that if you applied in the first
round and you got sonmething you can’t get anything in the
second round. Well then, if sonebody got a planning
grant in the first round then --

M5. LAMBERT: Ch, you know what? That
woul d not -- thank you for asking that question. |If
sonebody received a planning grant in the first round we

woul d hope that they would be able to submt a ful

pr oposal

MR. STARKOABKI : -- okay.

M5. LAMBERT: So thank you for clarifying
that. Absolutely. |[|f you receive a planning grant we

woul d hope that you were able to use that noney for the
pur poses of fully devel oping a proposal and com ng back.
MR STARKOABKI: So if there was only one
pl anning grant out of the three then the other two were
just -- the only two that are excluded from applying for
the second round for their specific facility that they

represented the first time. GCkay. Done. GCkay. Thank
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you.

M5. LAMBERT: Anything else? No? Any

i deas you want to bounce?
us getting together in th
t al ki ng about whet her or

Ckay? Thank you very muc

Ckay. So |look forward then to
e next couple of days and
not to extend the deadline.

h

(Wher eupon, the conference adjourned at

12: 08 p.m)
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